MYRTIE JEFFCOAT, IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF

Gomplainant, BAIDWIN COUNTY, ATABAIE,
Ve, ~ IN EQUITY.
FRED mwcom, NO. |

Qesnondenn.

g e o At R R 3 e R, iir? E s

}J’\-“""‘”‘

This cause.coming‘on t0o be heard, is submitted for final}
decree upon the plaédings, proof and agreéﬁents as noted By the Regis-
ter, and the same.being considered by the Court, the fourt is of the
opinion that the complainant is entitled to the relief vrayed for.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECEEED that the
bonds of matrimony now existing between Myrtle Jeffcoat and Fred
Jeffcoat be and the same are hereby dissolved.

Tt is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the com-
plainant'héve and recover of the resvdndent the sum of 443325@25,—

-4 4 7 -
éﬁ?;aa‘—“ - ,Dollars per nonth for allmony penalng this sult,
cormencing on the / day of @f/L 1957 and the respondent

be and he is hereby ordered and dlrected to pay the sane W“thln.éﬁfz_
days from this date, and upon his failing to do so, let execution
issve therefor, o
CIt is further ORDERED, ADJ JDGED.AND DECHEED that the com-
plainant have and recover of vhe renpondent the sum of 62§§£¢7 ‘763)

M '&wp/: e Bolla.rsumer month, payable on th%& day of

each ca;endar month hereafter, and the respondent be and be is here-

by ordergd and directed to pay the same to the said complainant on
said daﬁes, and upon his failing to do so, let execution issue.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECHEEED that the com-
ﬁlaingnt have and recover of the fespdndent the sum éf One Hundred

Dollars {;lOO 00} for attorneysf fees in the premises, and the said

respondent is ordered and directed to pay the same ohto? before the
day of ~, 1938, and upon his failing to do so

let execution issue,

s Ly



<3

Tt appearing to the Court that there are minor children
of the said complainant znd respondent, this Court is of the opin{
ion-that no decree chould be made at this time with reference to the
care and custody of the said children and jurisdiction is retained
of this cause for such other or further order as +this Court from
time t0 time may deem prover to be made with reference to the said
minor chlldren.

Tt ig further ORDERED, aDJUDGED AND DECEEED that the said
complainant and respondent éhail not again marry; eiéept to0 each
other, until sixty days aftér this date, and that if an appeal is
taken within sixty days, they shall not again marry, except to
. each other, during the pendency of the appeal..

| It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that the
respondent; Fred Jeffcoat, pay ithe oosts of ﬁhis proceeding, for
which let execution issus.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECEEED that & cer-
tified copy of this decree be recorde& by the ngister in the office
of the Judge of Probate of Baldwin county; Alabama; in the Judgment
Records of the seid County, and that the cost thereol be taxed as &
part of the costs in this procesding.

' Done at Monroeville, Alsbema, this the 20&‘ dey of
, 1938,

L. 2y Atrer

) Jﬂﬁ.ge’.
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ORAL DEPOSITION | ¢ 4
dmn
l

The State Of Alabama Circuit Court of B:idwin County, Alabame,
Baldwin County (In Equity)

COMPLAINANT
VS.
FRED JUPICOLT
.:IJ. A:) J-l-id..l..\l O.._-l- 9 RESPONDENT
I, ' TD& Il, TURNSULL,
as Register—smd= Commissioner N
have called and caused to come before me
Imrrtls Jeffcoat, Robert il Kendriel—:, Frsd JefL coat, sStewars
re
Teffcozt, Glzie Hankins, . C. uoo“fev R. k. Stanton, lirs.
Rachel . Gulledge, Christine Jelffcout gnd June Jeffcoatb,

witness2E£  named in the requirement for Oral Examination, on the 17th s

193.8_, at %he office of Tesbe, Hall & Beebe, Aitorneys, -
. e 774 R . . .
in Bay linetits , Alabama, and having first sworn said witness £2 to speak the

truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, the said

TAtNEEses doth depose and say as follows:




v

- ORAL EXAMINTAION

I, — ' as Register and Commissioner hereby certify

that the foregoing deposition  on Oral Examination was taken down in writing by me in the words

of the withess— and read over to and signed the same in the presence of

PR

myself. and -

- at the time and place herein mentioned; that I have personal knowledge of personal identity of said

witness ... or had proof made before me of the identity of said witness____; that ] am not of
eounsel or of kin to any of the parties to said cauce, crany manner interested in the recult thereof.

I enclose the sald Oral Examination in an enve]opé to the Register of said Court.

Given under my hand and se2al, this—— day of 19
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g
T, IDa il. TURNBULL, Tormissioner under Ureewert of

counsel in the a2bove styled cause, hereo" certify that ths fore-

zoing deposition on oral sxanination was taken dovm in shorthand

by me in the wo;ds of the witnesses in the pressence of W. 0, Beebe,

Zolicitor for complainant, and J. B, Blackburn end T. 4. ilesiaburn,

Solicitors for respondent, &t the time and place therein umentlioned;

that the same was on. nsorloed and reduced Lo writing by me and that

the forsgoing is the testimony of the said witnesses; that I havs

nergonal knowlsdge of perscunal identity of said witnesses; that

T z:1 not of counmsel or kin to aany of the parties to sald cause,

or in any menner interesied in the result thersof,

I enclose the gaid orel examinsiicn in an envelope o the
T =zaid court°

Commissioner’'s Fee, $24.00



o

T TR

T

i
e

7
Al ow

i)

.
2

T
v

TRT
JRUpA

¥
<,

o
Is

IT

|

.
art

e

3]
43
o

-
)
ot

e
o

NoULL,

1 e =

p
LiL

1

2]

the

1
L

hou

t

)
YL

5

aurt

L]
N4

s

(9

Fa)

a-id

-
1L

be btaken dov

"

[en)

-+
Gy

ner

Comm

wer To

[¥9)]
=
Pt

%?g

73

¥

=

i

agd

1hrody

n

T

denoce

all de=.

A
LU N

aix

-
b
e

& hestimon

s

ner

in form as to-the men

4
ksl

fact

nant.

gl’,jﬂzb.'7_:3424L14~{LA~A~N_

i

xl

<
<

Tor Compl

igitbors

So 1

igcitors for Lespond

eiﬁlj




MYRTIE JEFPCOAT,
Complainant,

IN TEE CIRCUIT CCOURT OF

BALDWIN COUNTY, ALARBAMA.
vSs,
1 EgUITY.
FRED JEFECOAT,
Respondent,

Nt e St S Sy W et

I, IDA M, TURNBULL, as Commissioner appointed by agrsement
of counsel in the above styled cause, have called and caused to conme
before me IYRTLIE JEFFCOAT and ROBERT H. KENDRICK, witnesses named
in the requirement for Oral Examination, on the 17th day of January,
1938, at the office of Beebe, Hall & Beebe, attorneys, in Bay Minette,
Baldwin County, Alabama, and having first sworn said witnesses +o
speak the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, the
sald MYRTIE JEFFCOAT doth depose and say as foliowss

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. W. ¢. EEEER,
G What is your nanc?
A.  HMyrtle.

Qe Are you the complainant in the case of Myrile Jeffcoat
vs., Fred Jeffcoat pending in the Circult Court for divorces

A, T am,

G. Are you the wife of Fred Jeffcecoat? A, T anm.
Q. Are you a resident of Baldwin County? As Yes,
S. Over the age of twenty-one? A. Yes,.

K. TIs he a resident of Baldwin County? A. Yes,
%e And over the age of twenty-one years? A, Yes,
hen and where wers you marrisd?

A. We were married at Bay Minette in 1920.

G. Have you lived_tbgether with him as husband and wife con-
tinuously since then down to October 2nd, 19372

A. Yes, but thers were times when we were separated.
We Ig& Fred Jeffcoat a man of ungovernable temper?

Ao Yes.

§. I8 he subject to fits of anger? A, Yes,

3+ Has he ever nade threats or assaults against yous
L. More than once.

Q. HMore than once® A. He has more than once,

Q. On or about October 2nd, 1937, did he'jump'on you and
give you a beating? A. He did. !

. Just tell the cormmissioner just what happened there?
Where were yout



Ag- 1% was after we had gone to bed,

e At your home? A. A% ny home.

e Dié he get mad a8t you? A. Yes.

e Had you given him any cause to get mad? A, HNo,

“%s What did he do and say?

fs He grabbed me and begen 1o shake and knoek me sround on
the bed and jerked and slapped me and burst my 1ip, choked me and
pinned me to the bed and threateved ns.

%. Did he hit you in the eye? A. He hit me.

£. Did he bruise vour eye? A, Yes.

&e Did he threaten to kill you? A. Yes,

e Now, that wes on October 2nd, 19377 A, Yes.

& At night? A. Yes.

Gy AL your ﬁome? A. Yes.

e id he leave there the next norning?

He Right after ncon, |

“ e Right after ncon the next day? A. ¥Yes. I left before
he did.,

AR Why 4id vou leave?

A, He told me I had to leave, had to get out.

e And where did you go?

A, I went to my mother's.

e Was his threates and his conduct toward you such as 1o
cause you to reasonabiy fear that if vou should econtinus to live
wlth him he would do you such bedily harm a8 would injure your
health?

A, T4 wese.

e Have you lived with him as hushand and wife since Qctober

and? A. I have not.

“ 0 Have you any chlldren? A.. Yes, sizx.

. What are their names?

A. Stewart, Christine, June, Billie, Joe and Phylis.
e what are thelr ages?

A Sizteen, fifteen, thirteen, nine, four and two.

%o I8 Fred Jeffcoat a suitable person to have the care and
custody of the children® A. He is not.

w%s Does he abuse those children in uny way? - A. Yes.
Lo, What does he do to them?

Ao Wedl, he beats them sonmetinmes.



e Beats them unmercifully?

A He has some, doesn't always do it.

Qs Hag Fred Jeffcoat any property? A. Yes,
A What property has he?

A Fe has 40 acres of land with a dwelling on it, household
g s

e Any stock?

A Three cows, a calf and a few chickens, he sold the hogs.
AT What is the wvalue of this farm?

A. Taking in stoeck and sverything?

e Yes.,

e A.  About £1500.00.

e Does he work? A, Yes,
(3a Regularly? A. Te8.
G Where? A. At Creola, Alabama.

e Do you know what he makes?

A, He clears near £25.00 a week.

¥ Does he have regular work there?

A, Yes, he has regular work.

s Have you got any property?

A, I have not.

e Have you any nmeans of support? A, No.

Q. Have you any funds or property with which you could
pay attorneyst! fees? . A. I have not.

Qo Fave vou any with which you could support yourself
pending - this suit?

Al I have nbt.

CROSS EXAMINATION BY MR. J. B. BLACKBURN.

e lrs. Jeffcoat, the night of October 2nd was immediately
after the Silverhill Tair, wasn't 117

A | Yes.

e You and Mr. Jeffcoat had heen to the Falr? A Yes,

Qo You came in that night from the Falr? A: Yes,

Qe Now, after you had gone to bed, didn't he ask you how
many times, in substance, how many times you had been to Reberts-

dale the previous week? A. TYes.

Qs And what did you tsll nim?



A, I teold him I had been and what I went for,
Do Kew, what did you tell him yvou went for?

A. - I told him thaet the first time I went down to get some
groceries, :

(e What did you tell hinm the next time was for?

A The next time was that I had forgotten part of nmy
groceries, I had to gelt some more

{3("_,0 Oa K.

A, The third time I had te go down to see the dccothor.

e Isn®'t 1t trus that you told him"to get groceriestthe
first time, and that you couldn't give hinm any reason for the
cther times? . : .

A, No, T gave him full informaticn as to my trips.

e Now, whers did these things yvou jJjust testified to
take place -- at your home?

A, Yes; after we had gona'ta bed.

e Who was there? A. Just the ehildren,
ws- Was the oldest boy there? b Yes,
e Mow what did you sa& he d4id to you?

A EHe knocked me around, he shook and jerked me off the
bed, then knocked me around, burst my lip and hit me in the eye.

o Making a sign or nmark on your 1ip?
A Yes, my lip was all brulsed, blood was on the bed,.
. Now, about the sye?
A It was brulsed.
Q. And the bruise was blue, shut up? 4. Yes.
e That could be detected by anybody that saw you?
Ao Yes, o
N HNow, did you say this boy,of yours, the oldest boy,
heard this? | |

A. He heard part of 1t . When he threatened my life T
called him in for help.

. And the boy went in? A. He came in.
e You don't know how much he heard before he came in%g
A, - No, T don't know what he heard before he came in.

Qe Now, wowu say Mr. Jeffcoat is a man of ungovernable
tenper, Just what do you mean by that®



-

Seems that he can't control it.

. Now, when he can't control it what happens?

e beats me up. This isn't the first time, nor the

Well, now, when 4id thesé other things hanpen?
At different dates.

Let’s start with the firsgt one.

- The first one was when he came very nearly killing mns,

" when I escaped with my life, was in 1929.

]
e

A
Qe

A

echildren,

i
e

, %
19307

A,
" shades,

i

All right, what 4id you do then?

I started to'leave, but -we comprorised.

- Didn't you start divorce proceedings?

I thought it was best to stay with him on account of the
A1l right, when did the next one take place, that was in
He gave me such & flogging then, that I had to wear dark
I entered divorce then. My eyes were all blue,

What became of that? |

He kept begging me to come back and we compromised,

When was the next one -- that was in '32 -- what happened

Then T called my-brother in for protection.
You £tarted anotherrsuit'then?

No I didn't.

Didn't you stert suit after that?

No, in *30 I started suit.

You say in '30 you cormeénced & suit? Didn't you have a

sult pending about 1932%

A

0

.

J.Q- L]

1930,

- Was that the last one? You had one in 19329

I filed sult in 1930.

And did you dismiss that one and start another one®

I didntt, we compronmised.

But didn't you enter another one, just before 193289

Tn 1931.



\J_, *

that cocne®

A,

.
(——{_’,D

And that was pending wntil in 1932 -- and what becane of

We compromised,

Now, wasn't there scome kind of a happening in the school

house in Resinton?®

A

£
.

A,

Yo,

Wasn't thare?

Ne, there wasn't,

Didn't that have something to do with that ons?
¥ot a thing. |

Now, did you state that Kr. Jeffcoat drove you from the

homs on Ootober 2nd or 3rd, the day of the 3rd?

e

W

Yés.
That Sunday? A. Yeg.

Mres. Jeffeoat, isn't it true that you all haed dinner tHo-

gether there that day?

A
Go

A

Le

A,

e

e
¥ou away’y

A,
mothef's,

Yes.

And didn't you ask Mr. Jeffcoat to lesave you some money?
T asked him if he would leave sons.

And he did?

He left one dollar for my weekly expensss.

And later on you pulled out and left him?

I left him after dinner,

And you say he drove you away? A Yes.

Tust describe what he seid?

Well, he threatensd me.

And what &i& he say®?

{e said that.I had to leave.

All right, was that a threat?

It wasn't the first time he threatened me.

And he 1told you you had to lsave -- that was the threat?
Yes, |

A1l right, what else 4id he do -~ talking about driving

He had the boy to take the trueck and take me to nmy



times that he had beat me up, what he

Qs

A

of him,

have

have

t0

A,
Qe
Ae
e

A,

b e

Ao

e

A.

Yo

I want to know what he ssid and done before you left?
What did he say?

That was all he said then., He t0ld me the night before
and he told ne again on Sunday, and T left.

Knowing from other

would do, and I was afraid

It was fear more than his threat nmade you leave?

It was fear.
And not what he said or 4id?

All taken in together.

But all that he said there on Sunday was that vou would

leave® :

Well, he seaid, *By God you have got

to lesvel,

Rememnber anyﬁhing e¢lse that he said<®.

That's all he seid that Sunday.
Where did you go then?

T went t0o my motherts,

How many children did you say you all have?

o

OiXa

And you say that Mr. Jeffcoat not only abuses yvou, but mis-
treats and abuses the children?

EGCER

Now, how does he mistreat the children, lMrs. Jeffcoat?

He 1s always picking on them and when he whips them he
winips them unmercifully. '

Whips them unmercifulliy?
Unmercifully, he does.

Ile tekes care of them? A. Yes.
He suppeorts them? A, Yes«

And he supported you while you were

All when he was there;

thera?

0f course you didn't do anything to cause him to get mad?

No, I didn't.

Now, Irs. Jeffcoat, you say he 1s not a proper psrson to
the custody of these children?

No.

Why isn*t he?



A Well, if you must know why -- I don't think children
should be,~boys and zirls should be encouraged to go to bser Joints
and carried to road-houses, and be encouraged to natronize these.

I think if he is setting the right example for them he should take
them to the right places and should take them to church asnd Sunday
sehool.

8. - Now, what else has he done to show that he isn't the proper
person to have control of them? _

A That was all.

AR Now, you say that they should not do that -- has he car-
ried them there?

A Yes, he has carried them there.
e When and where?

A, Since I have left him, on weeX-ends when he comes home
from his work.

s Heve you seen bim at any place 1like that?

A. I haven't been with him to see then.

e Have you ssen the children at any place 1like thai?
A I haven't been with them,

e You haven't ssen them there?

A, Only what the children told ne.

&. You know of your own personal knowledge that they were

A. T haven't seen them there.

e Mrs. Jeffcoat, are you a proper person'to have the cus-
tody of the echildren?

A, I think T amn. -
e Wny?

- A, I try to set the right example; I encourage them in church
work, in Sunday school work and conduct nmyself in an honorable way
that T think a mether should conduet hersself trying to give them
the rizght care. '

a Do you have that repubtation in that community?

Ao I have and T can get witnesses for it too.

e Now, you say Mr, Jeffcoait's an able-bodied man of some
means and owns property valusd at at lsast £2,000.00, or what did
you tell Mr., Beebe it was valusd at?

A I sasid $1500.00 I wvalued the place at; I didn't include
the car, :

W e What do you value the place a1?

A. T value it at $1500.00,



i You just made a guess at it? A. Yes,

e Mrs. Jeffeogt, hadn't you and Mr. Jeffcoat agreed that if
¥ou could get as much as $800.00 for the place, you would sell it?

i Ho; he has been holding the place slone for $1200.00, that's
not including the stock.

%o You say you have been holding the place for $1200.007
Ao Yes;.we hadn't made sny agreement. |
Wa And you got personal property Over and above that?
A Nothing but the stock, three cows and a ecalf.

Ga What kind of cattle?

Hn Jé*sey,

e Good grade?

A. - They are good grade:; they are not thorogghbreés

A 0l1ld cows or young? -

A, Mixed -~ ons o0ld cow, two heifers and a calf.

A All right, what other kind of property has he got?
Ao A cETr,

s _What kind? L. GChevrolet,

A What else? A. That's all he has, except the household
poods. :

We ALl of that is worth £$1500.00%

A That's Just an estimate put on it.

O Now, what kind of work doss your husbasnd do9

A, General work, between construction'and millwright work.

Ga Kow In that kind of work is he constantly employed -- is
he employed every day in the years

4.  He has besn in the last year and & half,
e Now, where has he been working during that length of time®
A Creola, Alabamsa,

e He has to pay his board, of course, when he is away from.
home?

i Yes.
e And maintain the family down there at Robertsdale?
A Yas.

e You say that he has been employed there for at least u
vear and a half? '



-

1 Yes, at least I think it is & year and a half, I would
have %o step and think.

Lol
L]

3 Suppose you stop and figure it oub for us?

A I can't remember what month he went there, he worked there
off and on for the last two years; he was out of work for about two
rmonths, worked in Pensacola, end he went back there T don't know
Just what menth.

4 8

Ge in your Judgment, Just about?

A I know he has been there a year, but I don't remember
Just when he went there.

s Now, do you actually know of your own personal knowledge
what he has been earning?

A. Just an estimete of his wages, I haven't figured up the
gxact amount.

Qe And don'*t know what it has been for that yeare?

© A, No, I know he hag been working regularly since he went
back there.

ke But you don't know exactly?
A No, I don't know.
e Now, you say you have no means of support?

A Only the work that I can get.

A Well, you succeeded in supporting yourself since you left?
A Yes.
o What do you do, Mrs., Jeffcoat?

A I am nursing.

o e Where?

A At Mre, Olds, near my mother®s.,

e Now, does Mrs, Olds have a family there? A. Yes.
e What's her husbhand's name? A. Tra 0lds.

e You say you are nursing there? As TYes.

Go Paid for your servicesg? A, Yes.

Qs You have been employed éwer since you left?

A, Bver since I lerft.

MR. BLACKBURN: That's all.

RE-DIRECT EXAIONATION BY MR. W, C. BEEEE.

§. Mrs. Jeffooat, you said the time you all had this trouble
on Cetober 2nd, you told him that you had bsen to town three times
during that wesk? A, TYes,



e
A,
Yoo

A

Q.

o] ]

Twice for groceries and once Por the doctor?
Yes.
On each of these trips, who went with you?

Onece was my mother, and the second time my boy.
Who went with you the third time<? |
Mr. 01ds.

How did you go?

In Mr. Clds® car.

Ts Mr. 0lds related %0 you in any way?

He is my bréther*s father-in-law,

What is Mrs. 0lds® condition?

She has had a stroke of paralysis.

And yﬁu;were nursing Mrs. 01ds? As Yes.
What does she pay you? . A. $5.00 a week.

And that's the only work that you have hade?

That's all . the work I have hed.

With reference to his taking the children to beer joints

and road-houses, where did you get vour information with reference

to that?

A

e

From the girls -~ from the ones he took.

They told you aubout it? A. They told me.

Did thet happen before you separated? 4. To.

You said that he threatened you with a gun, when was that?
That was every time we have had troubls,

He threatened tc shoot you? A. Yes,.

Where have the children been since you sevarated?

At ocur place down thers.

They have been with hin? |
Fe has had a housekseper thére.
Who has he had there?

He has had Mrs, Coleman and lMrs. {(what's that cld ladvy's
can't think of her name.

You don't know the octher woman?

T kxnow her name, but T can't think of it.

Who is Mrs, Coleman?



=] B

A She is a woman he brought from over that way where he
WOorks ., She gave the job up.

e Wno did he get then?

A. Then he got an old woman -- an old woman from Mobile.
LA Who has he got there now?

A Mow he has = young girl there.

AR Where is she from?

A She is from Mobils County.

o The children have been with him since then<? A. Yes.
e Have you talked with them?

A I héve been with them,

e How often have you been with then?

A, Somatimes they come up to the house. Ee has Torbidden .
them $o come up there. ,

e Have they talked with you about you and your husband®s
troubles?

A. No; we have talked about it and understand it, but just
in a general way.,

e Have they t0ld you that he told them what t¢ say if they
testified? A. XNo,

. Have they told you he tried?

A They told me he had asked them What.they would say, but
said that he hadn't told them whei to say.

¥R, BEEBE: That's all.

.P.E_Uagotb E}‘LATEIT TIOT\T EY Ima J- B. BMGI{BIJRE\T.

e Mrs. Jeffooat, on tﬂeée trips to Robertsdale that I asked
you about and Mr. Besbe asked you about, Mr. 0lds was along on each
one of these?

A No, he wasn't. We had a hablt when we needea & truck
we borrowed it when lMr., Jeffcoat had the car.

A Didn't you say he and your mother went with you the first
time?

A No, Just my mother went with me the first tirne.

e Now, the second time -- the second time he and the boy
went with you? How meny more trips did 0lds meke with you?
On the third trip he went with you? .

A. Only two trips he went, the second and third trip.

‘ %o Had your husband asked you not to keﬂn conmpany with Mr.
01lds?



A, No, he hadn’t; he was perfectly satisfied that if we
needed the truck I would go with him.

- Q.  But this same lfr. 0lds that you were going to Robertsdals
with Is the same Mr. 0lds that you are now working for?

Al Yes, for a while.

RE-DIRECT FXANMINATION BY IR. Y. C. BEEBR,

e Hrs. Jeffcoat, when you made your sstimate of what pay
a month IMr. Jeffecat earnsd, was that based on the amount of monsy
he brought home pay-days?

A, What he told ne.

e What did he tell you that he had made or brought home?

A. Between £24.00 and £25.00 a week.

e A week?

A.  After his board was deducted.

U And he told you he made that each week and he brought
that home? '

A, Yes,

ROBERT H. KENDRICK, having been duly sworn to tell the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, testified as
follows:

DIRECT BXAONATION BY Mi., W. ¢, BEEBE.
Wa What is your name? As Robert H. Xendrick.
e Are you related in any way to MNrs. Jeffcoat?
A. ohe is nmy slister-in-law, my wifets sister,
Qe On or about October 4th, 1937, did vou see her?
A Yes, sir.
[ Where did you see her? A. At her home;
W You went to her home? A, T went over there.

e Did you notice anything with reference to her physical
condition?

A I noticed she had a brulse on her 1lip, her lip was split,
swelled and red and meybe a little bloody, and a blue place along
here (indicating).

e Dig she tell you what was the cause of that condition?

A Yes.

fi. BLACKBUHI: We object to that, on the ground that it is
hearsay. :



A

She sald that her husband beat Lier up; that her husband

done 1t, Jeffeoat; that they had & fight., She was erying.

Qs
A

Did she sey anything about him telling her to leave?

She was lesaving then. T happened to go over with her

brother and she got in the car and left. It was in the car at the
gate that she told me that.

e

Aa

Do you know whether or not he had ever beat her before?

Well, I kad sesen her previcus tc that with bruises and

she said that it was done by himn.

MR,

Fa

Q.

AQ.Q

S

- BLACKBURN: We object to the "sald™ part as hearsay.
They had had trouble befors? A. Yes, sir.

Had you ever discussed it with her? A, One bime.
Haed you ever discussed with him sbout beating her up?
One time he came to ne --

Did you ever discuss their troubles with him?

Yery 1little. Cne time he came t0o me and he said soms

things that I didn't like.

-3 &

there
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Do you know anytling about the property they have down

Do you mean everything.

Do you know what is the reasomable market value of it?
I know; yes, sir.

What is a reasonable market value?

About £1200.00,

The household goods and siock are worth aboul how mush?

Tot much, probably §£300,00.

CROSS BEXAMINATION BY I, J. B. BLASKBURN,
What relation are you to this lady?
She 18 my wife's sister.
You have lived down in that community a number of years?
A good many yesars, yes, sir.
And know in a general way about the previocus troubls?
Justrin a general way.
You say you saw her at her home on the 4th day of October?

Yes, sir.



Do What day of the week wss 1t7
Aa It was on Tuesday, Tuesday morning.

e Where had she been, if you know, between the Sunday prior
to that and that day?

A she had been to her mother's,
7@. But you wasn't there on Sunday when she left9

A, Yo, sir

@. You don't know what happened? 4. No, sir.

e You have no persoral knowledge of that vourself%
Ao No, sir,

Ge How long have you known Mrs,., Jeffcoat?

A. I have known her sll my life.

e Do you know her reputation down there?

A Yeg, eir; it is good.

“Ge You mentioned that shortly thereafter -- didn't you discuss

it with Iir. Jeffcoat at his houss?

A I discussed it with Ir. Jeffeoat one time, and he brought
up & 1ot of things that I 4ldn't like and we terﬁlnufea the conver-
sation rather unfriendly

A Now, in one conversstion at his houge, didn't you use the
words, in subqtanc@, that he had never hit her a 1lek amiss unless
he hzt a lick amiss

A No, sir, that didn't hanpeﬁ.' In fact he never acknowledged

thaet he hit her.

%

tell him Lhdt she was a prostitute?
A Why, no.

4. MNow, where has Mrs. Jeffcoat been working since she left
her husband® -

A. She has been working at Iir. 0lds.
e What Clds is that? A Ira Clds.

L Heow you sald something about the bruises on her face --
were those bruisesg noticezble? A. Yes, sir.

e And what dld you see?

A I seen a cut lip, her lip wes swelled up and the color
was blue and & bruise right here (indicating), not on her eye, on
hexr cheek,

IR. BLACKBURN: That's all.

RE~-DIRECT EXAMINATION BY IMR. W. ¢, BEEBE,

Do The bruise on her chesk was below the eve? A. Below the

Now, in that same conversation about that time, didntt Tou



The following witnesses came befors me, IDA 1, TURFBULL
ag fommissioner appointed by sgreement of counsel in the abhove
styled cause, on the 24%th day of Januvary, 1938, at the office of
Desbe, Hall & Beebe, attorneys, in Bay Minstte, Baldwin County,
Alabana:

FRED JEFFCCAT, defendaunt, after bheing first sworn o
speak the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the truth, testi-

DIRECT FXAITINATION BY ‘M. J. B, BLACERBRURN.
(S flow do you sign your namet
A, We F, Jeffcoat.
o ir. Jeffooat, where do yéu live?
A I live four miles Northeast of Roberitsdale,
e How long have you lived thers?
9

A Since 19%2 in the present place I am living now, and T
lived a short ways from thers in 193C, to ny best recollection.

e What kind of place are you living in now?

A Now, at the present time?

Ca Yes,

L. I have a farm, 40 zeres of land, about 12 acres in cule
tivation, about 15 aeres of cultivatable land on the rlace;

a four room frams house, not finished.

L Is that land -- you say 1t is not all cultivatable land.
describe what kind of land it 1s%

€|
=
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o
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A, Well, it is swanpy.

W Swampy? A. Tes,.

e Does that ewamp run through it?

A Yeeg, splite 1t wide open.

o . How doeg 1t lie with refersnce to Lighways?
FIN The house ig 50 yards from a country highway.
ws And how much doee it front on that highway?

A It i & 40 zeres,

e

% And one slds of 1t is on the highway?

A Is on the highwsay,

s Whet kind of buildings do you have on there?

A I have & small house, 8 x 10; I have a barn 17 x 24.

¢. Iave you bought end s0ld property in that comunity?



fs I have not -- only this.
Qe Well, vou do know the vaiue of property in the community?

A Yes, SiT.

e What do you say is the fair market value at this time
of that plece and improvements?

Ao The place and improvermentis --
W I dontt mesan your personal property,

A, Well, T have been holding the place for $800.00. I have
been offersd $56%5.00.

e  BB75,00% A. Yes,

Lo You haven't been able to get a better offer?

Ao I have not.

e What do you have in the waey of personal property?

Aa T hav
n

g Tew household goods and T have three cows and
one call & T

ve
d a few worn out farm implements.

W Now, what would you valilue the household goods, the catitle
and farm implements at at this tine?

I value the cabtle at $25.00, excepting the calf, the
$5.00., I would value the household goods at 475.00,

N

5 including the piano, radio and evervithing, $100.00.
e You have &an automebileé

A T have,

e What kind is it7?

’

Ao Chevryrcolet 1935, coach.

e Is it paid for?
Ay It is not.
w. How much do you ows on 1L% Ao  $300.00,

e Mr. JefTeoat, you of c¢ourse heard your wifets testinmony
here last lbonday? You were all living togsither on the 2nd of
Getober, were you not?

A end of October --

e That's Saturday, that was?

A Thatts right.

e Just tell us where you all went that night?

Ao Well, she and T and the two older girls visited the
Fair at Silverhill.

e Just tell us what happened after you got back that night?



P Well, we ceme home, went to bed, the girvls went to thei“
roorm, she znd I wenit to our roon. The boy was awake in his roon.
We tglked to:the boy. e agked us bow the Fair was; he asksd if
his eister was crowned queen, and generally btaiked sbout the Fair,
Then we wenit o bad. shortly after we had gone to bed, after the
family was asleep, I had a littie discussion with the wife that T
didn't care the children to hear, and I asked her wzv she nhad been
. going to Robertsdale so much the past wesk. ohe said she went
dowr: Monday for grocsries. ™lell, what did you go on Tuesday fopro"
She said she didﬂ*t remembar., 1T asked her what she went on Wed-
neQuay for, and she Sald -- ghe gnapped me up and said "I don't
know that i have to tell you uvery 1ittle thing T do -~ what I
do every little thing for.“ S0 I asked her what she went for and
sie said she went to see the doctor, and T azcked if she seen hin
and s8he said *no, he was oug,™ I to*d my wife that I was tired
of her running bto town and 1eaving the ch1¢dren at the houses --
gnd she proceeded Lo kick me cut of had, I got back on the bed
and she staru@& to ©teat me, and T got her by Her arm, she tried
to bhite me on my arm hers \lnalbdtﬁﬁ,} and when I did that shes
called the boy from his poreh room nearby. She gaid "coms he
and xill him.”™ I didn't know how excited the bovy would geb Wﬂeﬂ
he came, 80 I gets her by the wrist and held hsr by both wrisis

end pulled her on ler feet and as I did that the boy cams in.
He says, "Daddy, turn her loose." I says, “”tewart I will turnm

her 1005@ if you will make hmr iet ne alone. I turued her loose
end she ran at me dwﬂln, 1d the boy stopped her and said, "mother
vou let him alone.? Lﬂe boy and I walks out of the room into

the 1iving room snd she came in there fussing and rearing, accus-
ing me of everything that could be thought of, and the boy says,
fmother, go on o bea and let da@dy alone, fie is not bothering
TOU. She went into hér room and slsmmed the door. The boy
and I stayed for probably half an hour and hui ted., I went into
wy room o go o bed and she informs me that "there's a hed ova
Cthere that I could sleep on, mnd I teld her, that that was ny bed
cand T would sleep on it, and I got in bed -- the two babies wers
in the other bed and they were crowdsd -- 80 we got back in the
ped.

b What did she say about the gun?
A Only ssked the boy to go and get the gun.

e Now, lir. Jeffeooat, describe the location of the roonm
that you and your wife were ocecupying at the time and tha location
of the room that the boy was occoupying et the time?

R A four poom house ~-- nine and ny wife's room is in the
ubhv e’t corner; there ars twe windows in the South, one window
the east and a door in the North enmtering into ths living roon.
ht OJfOSLﬁC the Rast window is =& qlbeblug porch 7 x 14, screened
Rizht at that window sliseps my two boy%, they slert in their

ul%
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n
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in

ed.
. and that's where they were sleeping?
A Yes, they were in thers,

How closx_were the Two beds

o eds, the boys and the bed that
you and lrs., Jeffccat were sleeping i

H
ne
Le About six fset.

W  Now, I believe theat Mrs. Jeffooat got into bed with you
and you all Qleut the balance of the night?

A. We did,



D Whet heppened the next day?

i The feamily got up as usual, evsrybody in good hunmor,
everybody friendly. She pr epared thp Dre“ﬁ!d““ all sat asWﬂ fo
breakfast to eat. iy wife and the girls Gledﬂeu up the houss;
ay wife prepared the dinner. They got ready and went to Sunday
school, came back from Sunday school, the boy, his mother, the
two smaller children and the boy came back from Sundsy school.

ATter dinner she cleaned up the kitchen and about two o'elock T
began te make preparation to go GaCﬁ to my worlk, and she eaid,

T, a3
"Tred,

can you take me up to mﬂmﬁf Cen you lsave some money?"

I counted her oub some, I don't rcmember how much. ohe went out,

got

thers

in the gar and he took her to her motheris,

e Hed she sald anything about leaving at that time?

Ao ¥Notv a word; she left 1n perfect good humowr; I thought
was nothling wrong.

4« Now, going back to this night there, Saturday nlght

3
aid you strike her that night?

gucce

ren,

they

A I ¢id not.

e Did you bruise her 1ip? A. T did noh.
G e Did you black hexr eye? A. T did not.

e Did you threaten to, or do her any bodily ham?

W, . Threaten to injure her?® A. T did not,

1 How, are you a man of ungovernable temper, or do vou
ed in controlling your bemper?

A, I think I control it pretty well.

6o Now, the children, lMr. Jeffcoat -- you have six child-
have you no%%

A,  Yes, sir.

e Where have these children been since Lirs. Jeffcoat left?

A At my hone, oenﬁ the time they were visiting her, but
hsd their home qt riy home -- make my home their home.
-

Ca Eave you ever abused and mistreated the children, or any

of thes children?

outsi

A T have not.

W

e Hr. Jeffcoat, how do you msks your liviag?

A By Tfarming and picking up what work T can get on the
de. :

We Now, whan you get work on the outside, what kind of
ig that? '

-

A, I take carpenter work or I take cormon labor or anything

I can get,




e 1

ner week?

seventy-five cents per day.

Now, what does it cost Lo go back end forth like vou do

A When T go on the bus, the bus fare from Creocla to lobile
18 25 cents snd the bus fare from Mobile to Robertsdale is 85 cents.

W Do you aiways use the bus?

A Ho; I left the car at home when my wife was there, but

heg been awsy I have been using my car,

What does that cost?

s

This costs about $2.50 & trip.
That is per week? A. Per wesk,

Now, lir. Jeffcoat, when your wife testified last londey,

she seld something ebout your carrying the girls to besr perlors

and dence tails.
and beer parlors?

A
tle
them?

A

e

il
Feiy ]

ghortly

Have you ever carried them to thege rosd houses

Have you ever on any occasion bought any bheer for any of

T have,

Just explain that?

Well, 1t wes shortly after -- it must have been in October,

after my wife left home, my two daughters end T were going

to Rebertsdales to do the week-=snd shorping and the oldest girl had

besn sick with a fever - I just recall - we got to the Tatchstrine

which 1

&

) N . _ : =%
vourist camp - she gaid,"daddy, I want a bottle of besrh,

and T. says, "Christine, hadn't you rather have a coga-cola¥ and she

said,

tls

4

‘:.-JL
"mo daddy, I think a bottle of beer would do me good," T
stopped &% the Iatehstring,
beer, and the other girl a
brought it to the car

got out, went and got her & bottle of
coca~cole or scmething like that, and

and they drank 1it,

Did they ever get oubt of the car?

They 4id not.

Did you describe her condition -- I wesn't listenings
I did.

Did you, when your wife left your home, did vou tell her

she had %o lsave?

A

e

I did not.
And you gtill have the place there for her?
I have, Just like she left it,

ir, Jeffcoat, does your wife, since she has been away has

she been making a 1living somewhere?

A

ifr. Clds, I understand.

I understand she has. Has been working at the home of



e During the last ~- whe neve you bsern working recently
A Creola, Alabana.

e What kind of work is thai over there?

Ao Lumber.

e For whom? A Te Ae Hattar & Son.

@, What kind of businesg is that? ~A. Lumber businsses,
e Is that a steady Jjob? A, It is not..

fie Do you know when it is finished?

Al To my best Kncmledge, three daysf Hork mMore.

Qal Why do you say three days?

A 1 talked to the man, the man who owng the mill, Friday

fp

noon, and I sald,

Te there anyvthing else,

- | i
well, Ir. Ha

tter, T will be out of a Job to-dav.

as I had juset finished repaliring a house?

T asked him if he had anything elqe on his mind? Fe studiled a
while and said, "no, I guess not. Then he namad over Tive or

six Tittls o©dd s and ends about tue saw mill.
about three days

finished,

IR
]

Said it will take
to do, and he said, before we call it done and
get those 1littls jobs done.

ok

Did he tell you why your Job was coming to a closs?

A Finished.

D And is the nmill going to continue to operata?

4. It is very doubtful.

Be Now, when you don't get carpsnter work, what means do

you have

of making a 11v1n09

A, Yy farm,

Y a And thavtts the 40 acres?

A The 40 scores T an on now, that's a1l I own.

Ge A1) you own? As ALL T ovwm,

e That property is not worth $2,000.0

A I should say notb.

e And what would you sey your income has been during the

)
Lo

9 hours =&

yvou have been working cover there?

Well,

dav,

we would have to figure; I get B0 cents an hour,
. = ] o

54 days & wee
to Shm from the Job
weather, as the work

SXPeNSs
in ba

e You said 30 centis
A 20 cents an hour,

s What do you have i

k. I pay ny .board, my laundry, pay my
heme, not ineluding the loss of time
is praetically 211 ocutside.

an nour?
5E

9 heur day, days a wesk,.

0 pay over thers Lo live?



N That*eg where ghe is staying?

Ao supposed to be.

Do Uo you have eny idea what she is wmaking
A I understand she is meking £3.00 a wesk.

I BL;C”BUR?: I think that's all,

CROSS FXAMONATION BY IR. W. . BEEBE,

B Mr. Jeffgoat, is this the first
trouble? '

A It is not.

& When was the-first time you all had

Ao I don't remember.

L, You had trouble in 19297

A, 1929 ~-— I think so.

D Did

vou have trouble in 19309

*

time you all

therpe?

have had any

trouble®?

A cometlime in 1932 -~ I don't remember any in 1930,

. Did you have any in 1930%
I don't know,
vou beat her up at that time?

did not.

subsequent time, or
to you about how FOou had beat

e Tell her she had to get out? A. Did not.
da Didn't one of her brotherts at some

uround about that tlms, come and talk

her up?
A. Did not, no, sir.

€y You say on or about October
you had this trouble, she

Z2nd of this
tried to bite wvous

A She did.

e Was bthat the way she got that bruisé on ner 1ip®
A. . I don't know; I suppose it is.

& Where did she try to bite wyou?

A Right hers on the wrist {indicating).

€, Did siie bits vou? Ae No.

e Did she brulse your arm? A. 1Mo

-

e ow did she get that blsol
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£ e You dlidnn't see any? &e. No, sir.
i Nor any the next day? A o, sir.
Qe Didn't have any the next day when you left”

A She did not.

B, She did have a brulse on her face?

A, I don't kKnow.
e seen sinply no sign or merk on her face?

.":La NO’ Sf?.l-'a
s You seen her lip the next nmorning?

a. I sgen no sign or bruise on Lsr fa

4]

e wWhatevsr,

e And neither that night nor the next day when she laft

there was no brulsz on her?

A ¥Weo, sir.

A ot any thait you sesn? A. 1o,

By Well, yvou saw her? Ae Yes.

e slent with her? A« TYes,

Qe You took dinner with haer? A. Yoe,
e fou taliked with her? A. Yes.

s When you offered to take her to hey motherts —-

e She asked me to let the boy take her up thers.

© . Your sont A Yae.

W It was light enough to see her Tace? As It was,
s The 1ip &asn?t bruised? A. Tlo.

e e bruise on her sye? A. Not noticeabls tc mne.

s

e

“ You didn't sattennt to choke hier than? A. L4

u
fnt
it
O
ot

e You didnt't tell her to zet oub?®? A o,
s You nevey hit her in your life? A. No.
s Never threatsned her? A No;

e T

oD omads As Mot so as to hit her.

i

o8
q
=y
o
o
)
A

e D ver it her acgeidentally or vnlaviully?
A Why sure.

Qg ever bruiced here As  No,



[ At any tims? A. No.
= . — fen T e e .
e Tou szy the bov cawme in thers?

A, The boy, he did,

e Where were the other children®

N The two older gixls were In the adjeining room asleep;
ne year 0ld boy was aslesp on the porch; the two younger
EUTY e "'-"3

en ware asleep 1n the other bed in our room.
e 8id the bhables wake up% A, They aid,
o Did they cry? A, T was busy -- I don't Xknow,

&+  There wasn't encugh rﬂcket made to wake hin
e D14 1t wake up the other two girls in the adjoining roon?
A Apparently not.

e In 1931, did you ever have any itrouble then<®

Ao 1lesiy

e Yes,

A«  You mean urouole between me and hy‘nif?? .
e Yoo,

A I dentt recall any.

£, A8 a metter of Teet dAidn't you beat her up &t that time,
bruise her eye so bad thet she had to wear dark glasses?

A I dia not.
e she Tiled suit for divoree, didn't she® A. &Shs did.

Yo Had you all had any trouble before she filed that suite

W e Did she have any black eyest A, I didn't see any,
e Do you know whether anybody else saw them?

Aa T don*t know.

We IT there was any on her, you didn't put thewm there?

B T d4id not.

e You hadn't done anything to her?
A Lothlpg only a Llittle family squabble like this, If

bhere had bssn, thes lawyer %old her she didn't have any svidence and
shie dropped lba
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P Wnat lawyer told her that?
A Izwyer Gordon in Mobile.

e Did you hesr him tell her? As Ho, I didnt't.

" 4.  How do you know it? (No answer)
e How do you know it1%
THE WITNESS: Do I have to answer th &t cusstion (addressing

Mr. Blaekbum)¥
JFE.— & BlA CKB-UE{I\T : Yesg.,

A, He didn't tell me, but a f iend of mine did; that was
the only resson why she pecalled her divorce,

] Did you go to hsr brother and get him to come to see
ner and try to get her tc come back to vou¥

A, T did.

-4
o
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[
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Didntt you also go t0o her unclas? A

C@)
L

e Get him to talk to her? A, T did.

B BEEEE: . Thatis all.

RE-DIHECT EXAIOINATION BY IR. J. B. BLACKEURI.

wagn't bruised up so bad on the

e Mr. Jeffcoat, your wife
't go to Sunday school?

2néd of October that she cou¢dn
Fam She was not,.
s She lelft $o go to Sundey school?
A, She and the children went for that purpose.

_ e Stayed about the length of time it would take to go and
cone back?

4

Bua think aboeut an hour and & half.
s You gaid you dido*t strike hers A. I did not stirike her.

“, 0 NWow, im this difficulty on the night of October 2nd, did
you say your boy had to take hold of hery What did you say?

A le did take hold of her snd pushed her back and =aid,
"mothsr, ilst dad alons,"™

Q"
o

e Now, then, this other time tha he referred to here in
1929, who represented her at that time, that is, what sttorney?
Do vou know of your own personal {nOJiedge?

A Robert Gordon and you was appointed by lr. Gordon to
teke testimony at Roberitsdale, and she turned it down., That wasg
the Informatlion that my attorney gave me, and I lsarned later and
she tceld me that the resson she had 1t put off wons bhecause lir.
Gordon didn*t come over and reprssent her, that she was afraid
for Mr. Blackburn to handle it.
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e And she never did zo ahead with 1i+9

A Oh, yes, she went shesd with it, but it just automat ically
died; T don't know why.

e Did she ever give you any Ouhe¢ raason wby she didat't go
ahead?

5 Did she tell you lir. Gordon didn't heve any evidence?

STEWVART JEFY CO&T & witness for the defendant, after being
Tirst sworn to spesak the Lrutn, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth, testified ss follows:

DIRECT EZAMMNATION BY IR, J. B. BLAUKBURN,
. Your name is Stewart Jeffcoat? A. Yes, gir,

<o LIs Mr. Fred Jeffcost hers your fether and
goat your mother?
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A. Yes, sir.

(b« Stewart, were you at home there on the night of Qctober 2Znd
just paste '

Ao Yes, Sir.

e Lhd you besn anywhers with your mother and father, or did
they go off anywhere without you?

A. They went off without ns that plghu,
“%e And were you awake that night when thev came in?
A. Yes, =ir.

%e Did you later then go to sleewn

e

Ao Afterwards I went to sleep; I was listening to the radio
when they came in. : : :

“. After you went to sleep were you 1s+vrbed in any way?
Just tell us what you heard and saw when you woke up?

Ao Well, T was 1lying in the bed; I heard them talking, send =o
after while mother called me and asked e to come in there - -

we Just a minute, before your rother callesd you to go in there,
Jugt tell us what you Leard?

#A. Dad asked her -how many times she had been to Robertsdals,
and she sald three or four times, and he asked her what did Sre 50

for the Tirst time and she sald groceries: then the next time whet for,
] 3

end she didn't know, and the next time she didntt wnow, and the next



time slhe went to ses the doctor, a2nd so he teld her that 'if she
didn*t stop he wes golng to slap the hell out of her. So oune word
lad Lo another. After while she callsd me in and told e to get
the gun and shoot hinm.

(418 Fow, just a minute -= just before you went in did wou
heer any lieks passed, cor anything of that kind?

Ao No.

n. All r»ight --

A Then I went in ﬁhe?e and when I went in he was holding

her, and I told beth of them to stop right tLe,e end when he turned
her loose she came st him like shs wanted to Lli him, beat him up,
and I told her to stop end go on back to bed, so he end T walked
in the living room and ghe came in there and T toid her to go back
and get in bed, and shs turned arcund and shut the door and went to

head,. After while he went back to bed and I went back to bed.
e Wow, you gaid he went to bed -- where ¢id hs go?
L, He went back in thseir rcom and when hes went baeck she told
him his bed wag there, opposite the one they had besen sleeping i
i i

and he said thet that was his bed and he wa
end 8¢ he lay down on the bed -- I dont't kn

e All right, did wvou hear snything eise that night?

A Thatt's all, I bslieve.

(418 £id wyou notice your motherts eye belng black that nighﬁ?
B Mo, sir. ‘

W Was it black? As  No, sif,

W, THow about any other bruises on her?

A T never noticed any.

e How wag your father holding her when you went in the
TOon]

A, By the arms.

- . a e N

e That 1z, he had her by the arm? A. Yeg, sir,.

e By what part of her arn was he holding her?

A By the wrist, I think thaet's the way.

De Waeg she standing perfectly suill?

A She was tryving to get loose,

_ A Did wou ever have to hold your Tather or anything t

keep him from doing enything to her?

s The only thing T did I got hold of his arm and told himnm
10 B8LOD.

e And 4id he? L. Yes, sir,.

e Did he threaten to kill her or do anything elss other than
vou have Lestified to?



te and did he seem to have control of himself, or d4id he
let his tenper get asway fyrom hin?

A. No, sir, he sgeemed to have control of himsell pretty well.

D When he talked with you afterward, did Le seer to be per-
Tectly all zight? '

A Yes, 8iT.

e The next day was Sunday, wes it not? What did vyour
mother do that wmorning?

A She got breaskfast, cleaned up the house and got dinner,

and we went to Sundey 5onool and came vack after Sundsy school,
After he ete dinnsr he began to get ready 1o go to work, and she
agxed him uould I teke her up to hex motherts, and he qawd ves,
and she asked him was he going to leave any money th? re ﬂnd he said
ved,

. And she hadn't szid anythiung sbout leaving 2%t thet tine?
A No, sir.

i D1d he run her away and tell her she had to leave?
A do, sir, I didn't hear him,

Ll You were arvound there? Ae Yes, sir.

s How, were you thers the balance of the week, or 4id vou
go with your dade. :

A I believe I was there that week., It weg either that
week I went to work or the following wasik.

e bo you know if your mother came back to yvour nlace theres
A That week?

. Yasg.
S .Ev".lfe 1 1 =
e 1Ir you don't know, jusi sav so.

Fi I don®t know for sure LThaet she did.

Mo You wegre not there? ‘Ae No, sir.

Lo How does vour father trea t'yau and your brothers and
gigters? : :

e well, he treats us all right.

i a Does hie abuse you? A. Mo, sir.

e iistreat you? A, Ko, sir.

G Does he provide for you in & wey that a men of his means



G e Plenty to eaty 4. TYes, sir.

Y, Glothes? A, Yes, sir.
- fcu go to Sunday school and chureh? A. Yes, sir.

e Your sistere and brothers gof A  Yes, sir.

e ¥ow, you of course know your father and of course know
yvour mothers

A Yes, sir.
“e Which of the two of them, if you were callad on o make
a choice, would you prefer to live withe

A« o I would rather live with my dad.

| ]
H
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Qe With your father? A. XY

o

s, S

. Ie your father a man that can control
C& man that hes an ungovernable temper?
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A o, sir, I hadn't ever known o

A And you ars how old? A. Oixtesn.

{n
I.Jr
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e Did you ever hear him thresten your mother? As  lo,

b

e and did you ever sse him beat her? A, o, eir.
e dver ses him strike her? A, Ko, sir.

Y As Ter es you know, they never had any trouble other than
what happened thaot night -- do you know of anything else?

A Well, yes, sir, thaet's 211 T can remerber. I have heard --
@ n ot what vou heard --

A That's what I sitarted to say.
OROSS EYAIONATION BY IMR. W. 1, BE®

e Tou say, Stewart, you were lying there awake when your
mother and father came in, probably how long?
A T hadn't been in bed long.

) e You heard all of the conversation?

tat

As I aidn't hear ull of it.

o You heard some of i49 A. Yes, sir.

W Did they raise their volcss so vou couldn't?

As  No, sir,
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b Mo, sir.
AN Why didn't vou hear all of it9
A Because I wasn't nayving much sttention.

e You heard your father ask your nother how many times shs
been to town? :

had
As  Yes, sir.

A

e He wasnt't med with her9 A. Te didna't talk like it.

o And never during the whole affair he apparently didntt

Ao Well, he svpparently did sometine. .

e  Just when daid he get mad?

A When he told her to stop going to Robertsdale, stop run~
ning around,

s Teld her to stop gc ng to Robsritsdals -- and what 4id he
say he was going tc do if she didn't stop?

A e said he was going to slap the hell out of her.
s He talked like he was mad then?

y

b, He talked like he

)

TaS .

e Did you hear her say anvithing in reply to that?
A I don't Just remenmber,

4.  She said something?

A She may have. |

e Did he say anything else A. They talked on.

e When they were talking on, what did they sav? Just to
the bsst of your recollection?

A He said that he wanted it stopped
e in

. ama one word led to
anothser, ang then ls when she callesd me in ther
Ge Fow, how long was it before he sald Le was going 6
slap the hell out of her that she Cdllud you in there?
A, About five or ten minutes.

<o And they lay there five or ten ninutes and didn't say
anything?
A. I wouldn't say that.

>

e You never heard anyithing?
Ba I never paid any atitention.

o,

Wag there any socuffling in there in thet five or ten
minute: .

UJ e
v



A« I didn*t hear any.
Ee Wes the bed making any ncise 1ik dnebodv being thrown
around?

A, Only just a 1ittle before she called me in.

% e What did vou hear then?

A sounded like they were getting uj

i

aind doing something.
e And there was some scuffling in there then®

A They were up on the floor; T dontt know what they waere

[ You didn't see your mother when he held her on +the bede
A, No, sir. |

< Tou didn't see him when he choked her? A. Tlo, eir.

W e When you cculd hesr noisss in thers, were they talking?

A I don't think they were,

e And the only thing you know is that you heard your

Tather tell her he would slap the hell oud of her, and heard yeur
moether call and you went in there and separated them?

o a A00 you say your motherts 1ip wa srfc bruised?
4. I never noticed,

& Did you testify at Robertsdals®

A I did.

e That testimouy was in what case? -

A, =ore trouble they had,

e In an asseult end battery cass -- of your mother against
vour Tather?

A Yes, sir.

A Now, did you tes:tify down there? As, Yes sir, T 4id.

i What did vou tell =t that Learing?

A 1 toid sbout the same thing as hers.

AN Did you tell thers that your mother's 1ip was bruised --
did you testify to that?

A. I don't remenber.

s Did you or did you not? A« I can't say for sure. T
dontt think T 4id.

e 1T you sald it down there TO1U we;en*t telling the truth,
wers vou? IT you said in that he GTLH” down at Rober:is sdale, belore



dr. Vonashelk, that your mother's lip was bruised, you weren't
iling the LTruth?

A No, sir.
o And as a matter of fact, her 1lip wasn't bruised at all®
A. - Kot that you could telil it.

e And if you told there that her lip was bruised, you wersntt
testifying to the truth?

A No, siv.
e And il you sald her eys was brulsed, you wersn'it itestily-
ing to the truth either?
Al Wo, sir,.

Qe How, asg & matter of Teet when did you

A I dian's get a gun -~ I haven't got 2 gun.

e Tou didntt get 2 gun? Ao No, sir.

e Bid your mother tell vou Lo get vour gun and shoct him?
A And shoot him.

e Nﬂd have you bLeen during the last twe or three months,

with your fa e1 or with vour mother?

A I have Dbesen with my father.

e And you and hs haven't discussed this cass at all?

A Yo, sir.

t And you sll didntt discuss it this norning?

A No, sir.

. It hasn't been discussed by him in your presence by any-=
body eliss?

A Mo, sir.

, 4 And he didn't know what vou were zoing to testify to?

. The ounly thing he told me was to tell the truth.

W, . And that's whait yvou have done -- on oahth?
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W And what yvou testilied %o Iin Roherisdals wagn't trus?

A It was 80,

A Yhat I te t fied to.

4 vart, was your mother's lip brulsed? Renenber
now you are on oath o el the truth. Was your motherts 1ip
T -
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A, You gouldntt tell it was bruised.
AR Was thers any blood on the hed?
A, T beliiseve thers was,

e Where 4did that blood come fromty

A T don't know.
w. Was vour mother's eye bruised? A. Not at all.

. She wesn't bruised up anywhere, but there wag blocd on
tha hed?

A Just & little spot therse.
Qe And you don't know wherse that blood came fron?

T

(=

N L N
A HNo, &

. And the only thing you saw your Tather do was to hold
her by the arm and sayv he would slap the hell out of her?

e ow close were you Two?

A, YWhen T was in the bed? I slept right on the screensd
reh, and there was a partition beiween my room and theirs, and
s o window between theirs and mine.

3.  And the window was up?

A Well, it may have been up, I don't know whether it was,
T think it was. ‘

. Unleess they were talking mighty mighty low you could
have heard it7 _

i T could have heard it.

we And they had to be talking aluost in a whispsr?

A Yes, sir.

g Gould you have hesrd them in an ordinery conversation
at all?

A Yes, sir,

we And your mother didn't fuss at him any? You didnt't
ear thad

fa
(2]

PR All T heard wes -- I didn't hear her Tuss.

e And your father hasn't told you what to testify to?
A Ko, sir.

e Just told you to tell the truth?

A That¥s what I done.

e Stewart, your father ever whip you? L. TYes, sir,
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A. It has been a pretty sood while.

e When you were aboutv eight or nine years old, 4id he zat
mad et you ons time and give you & whipping, and threw vou to the
greund and get on vyou with his knees?® :
A Wo, sir.

Gid you or did you not testify there that

Ge At Rober*siala
911 you to get a pun to your dad?

yvour mothsr did not

A, I dldn®t testify to that; I 0ld them that T 41idn't re-
membar.,

Yo  You told there that you didn't remember?

RE~-UIERCT EXAIINATION BY MR. J. B. BLAGKBURN.

e That renark yo' made & while ago about your father telling
your mother that he was going to slap the hell out of her, was that
the exzet statement, or was somsthing else said?

Aa That's the exact statement; thers was nothing else said
with it,

e By ninm I an talking about? A. No, sir.
. You don't recall anyithine else saide A, No, sir.

if. BLACGKDURIY: That's all,

ELATE HANKINS, a witness for the defendant, after being
first sworn 0 spesk the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the
truth, testified as follows: -

DIRICT EXAIINATION BY IMR. J. B. BLACKBURN.
Qe Mr. Henkins, you know v, Jeffcoat here®
A. Yes, sir, I think I do.

. How long have vou known hin®

A O, T zuess six or sight or ten years.
e 20 you know ithe place he lives on down There?

Hoa Yes, sir.
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e How many acres of land does he have whesrs he lives®?

e T ipagine 40 acres.
e You know .the vlace prenty well?
Ao Yes, sir,.

e Deseribe its gensral losabion -- how much is or can be
cultivated, and the character of the place?
A WJell, from its locatlon from the road there iz about Lwe
cres on one s8ide of it can be culitivated, and there is an acre on
the olther side -~ 8 swamp splits it right wide open --= and then I
imagine from the locks . of the hill on the other side there is about
eleht or ten acres cultivateble land, maybe twelve acres,

* =

Joining the road, say how many acres can

p«u

w On the side a
he cultivated?

A About two agres on the MNorith side.

e The rcad is on the INorth of 1t7

Ao o, the road runs North and South and the swanp goes
East and Vedt:; on the Norith side I imagine thsrs 1&g two seres,
then the swanp zoes through it, then on the other side is & hill -=
I imagine there is ten acrss, Just guessing.

¢. You know in a general wav what kind of a houss and otber
improvemenits there ars there?

Bue Just from the road, it locks like 2 livsable houss.

“ha You have bought and sold land down ithere and know 1S
valus? ' '

A Well, I buy quite a bit of land -- T don't know much
about it. '

s What, in your opinion, is the value of that place there?

Ao That would be hard to say, I imegine; it would depend
on the XKind of & man who would wa t it '

. Just in your estimation,what's it worth in your opinion%
A He couldn't possibly get mors than. 500,00 or £8600.,0C,

=

has more value for Tarming?

&
®
4
o

B It would be better for @ chicken farm, hillside and

e Now, do you know this man's reputation down in there?

A Well, T don't know anything aDO L him bad; I never

Chezrd anjznldb toc cutgtandling thqu he has done, Jdbt above the
averape citizen down there.

o You have heard psople discuss his reputation prior to
the time he and Mrs, Jeffcoat separatedy

Fi Welill, yes,

¢ Was that discussion good or bad?



A a T 1t was just an sverags
man. I couldn't say anything harnful ageinst bim, and they wouldn
gay anything goced the way everyvihing hayppened.

e Do ywou know anything about his personal vproperty; that is
what he has? L .

A, No, gir, I dont'h,

Es

iiw

: G
worn to speak the

Well, it was neither good nor bad;

No ecross examination.
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& truth and nothing but the truth
DIRECT BXATNATION BY IR. Te J.P%BESE&K

What is your nane, please?

Iie Cu Coopar.

And where do you live, lr. Cooper?

Rousrtsdale.

ﬁo you know ifr, JefTcoat here?
T do.

Are you related either to IIr. Jeffeoat or llrs, Jeffeoat?
Mrs. Jeffcost, |

What is thaet relation?

Her uncie.

How long heve you known ir. Jeffcoat?

Ahout seveﬂteen-or gighteen vears,

Do vou know his repubtation in the community in which he
I suvnpose I do.

What is hils veputation for poeace and guietude -- is it go
Well, 1 don't think -- this is uprto the tinme that Mr.
JefTcoat separated --

Was le known in the cormiunity &g & peaceable and quiet

a vigious person?

Befors this time?

Tes.

I think so -~ I can't say anything aﬁcut his home iife.

2



-
. Well, nls reputation Tor peace wnd qulistude was good Tthen?
Lis Ly Tar as T kaoov,
i e You know the valus of lend dovm in thet sommunityt You ovn
land dovn there?’ '
A Tes, B8ir.
_ e You know lir. Jeffeoet's property or farn that he owns there
do vou, znd know roughly how many acres arve in this farn®
A it is & 40 acres.
r, About how much of that is culitivateble land?
A About eight scres of it.
fde You say about elight acres -~ what is & ressonable valus of
this Tarm? :
A Including everything, or just the land?
e The land, the house and the inprovements on it%

A. Mot over $1,000.00, betwsen £800,00 and £1,000.00,

s Does thet include the parsonzl VTO”“TLy the furniture
Doces he own any livestock? Sey $6C0.00 to $1,000.00 would cover
all his possessiocns, hls Term, the houss, 1p“ufeuents and llvestoock?

A Yes,

s Iy, Cooper, do you renember £a ino Hrs..aeffgoat here
right after the trouble she had with hsr hushand? :

A, Yeg, I remenber.

e Where did you see hert?

o T saw her at, church.

2 Weli, did she have any bruises on hsr Tace or lips or eye?

Ao 1 never nocy A anve

We Would you have ncticsd any, 17 she had any?

A I don't know about that -- I donti remeuwber observing her
very close,.

CROSS EYATNATION BY IR, . ¢, BEEEL.

e Hr.'coop@r, do vou kKnow whather or not they ever had any
trouble before?

A T think they have.

R, (ASHBUZE : I object to that as not belng relsvant.

M. When 4id thev have it hefore —-- 1831 -- about that tine?

Ao About that bine.

e Do you remember whet thaet trouble was?

Ao Noj they had so much troubles, I dontt know.
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2. He beat her up end brulsed her up then, didn't he?
Ao I don't think 80 -- I won't sav,

& 4 You don't knows?

i I don®t know much ebout it.

He e STANTON, & witness for the dsfendant, after being
St sworn to speak tJQ trutb, the whojis fith and HObQTﬁ” but the

DIRECT HXAMONATION BY IR, J. B, BLACKBURYN,

AN How do you sign vour name?

A B. . Stanton.

AR Where do yeou live, Mr., Stanton®

A I live sbout six miles Wortheast of Robertadale,
Qe Is thet where lr. Jelfccat lives?

A About & mile and a guarter,
e How long have vou known him?

A I have known him about fifteen or sixteen years
remember just how long.

tle Lived zear him for how long?

A I don't remember when he moved over there; it seems like
it has besen about ten vears

2 Havs you had occasion during that time 4o be arcund vith
him and his children®

A I have besn arocund wit“ him guite a bit on sccount of

3

him and me working together in Pensscola in the MNavy Yard.

e idave you sesn him sround with his children during that
time?

e Did you have occasion to observe how he tresated his child-

rent
A T always figured.he treated them good.,
-q. They seemed to be well dresssd? A, Tas.
“ia How, you know lir. Jeffcoat!s reputation down there for

being a quiet, peacesble citizen?

A ALl I know about hinm is that be is ouilst and peaceable:
thatts 211 T know; haven't hesrd anything to the contrarvy.
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am g, Lpne

e Do you know whare his plage down there 1s -- do you XKnow
winere 1t is located?

Ao Yes, sir.

€. Do vou know how many acires he has there?

i Yes, 20 zores; that's what I Tigure it isy; ny byother
sald he would 11 his place; the only resson he wanbted it

-

ke to hav
nis pl>

was to Sﬂlld]?e un 41= 08

L

e Have you ever bsen up there with your brother looking at

A o, we have never besn over there,

e Do you know in a genersl way what this place is worth?
Ae He would give about &$500.00 for it,
e Do you know wnat personal property he hes?

A He hag & Tew cows, I don't think he has over four.
n.  Anyvthing else?

fis He did have a muls; I dontt know whether he still has
the mule or not.

o Do you know of any other psrsonal property?
L. That's all I know of,

& What would you say it 1s worith?

A. Personal propertv?

A T imagine -- I don't know if he has got the mule or not.
expect $100.00 would cover it.

b

CHOSS ERAOWATION BY I, W, C. DEZBE.
e When 4id vou and lir. Jeffecoat work in Pensacola?
Ao W there, I bslileve, last October a year ago, T
i

e G d s
think 1t was somewhers ab ouﬁ a year; we quit, I mean we were la
off',

e How long did wou work down there -~- how long did he
work down thsre?

A e went to work there before I did. I don't remembsr
just how long he worked there. T worked there aboul six or geven
or eight months?

. Do you know what kind of work he d4id?

A He gaid he wasg working in the Joiners shop *here they

oi
were buliding airplanes, some parts of alirplanes.

e Do wou know whalt wages hie made?

A It seems to me -- T won't Just say —-- I think they were
paving 80 cents an hour. -
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and went

ji..

Tin

Did he work pretty regular?

We worked pretty regular.

You say he was there befcre you were?
He wes there a ﬁhila before I was,

- And you stayed?® A Yes.

And you were thers Seven or eight months?

Yes, sir.
How many days a week did you work? A, Hive and a half.

Bow meny hours a day?

We worked eight hours: on Saturday we worked four.

ATter he left there, do jou know where he Went.to Vork?
- He went to woerk over in Creola.

About how long was it between the time he left Pensacols
to freola”?
Avout a umonth.

He has been working at Urecla ever sinee?

A. Yes.
Le is a good carpesunter? A. TYes.
Gets regulary work? A. Yes.,

Works pretty regular all the time? A

And when he 1s at homes he Las zlways got sonmething

do thers?

Ao

his

He dontt stay idls,
And makes pretty good noney?

I don't know what he is getting now, I heard he was
$2.00 a day.
zood care of his

And wears good clotheg? And takes g

Why, he is a good provider.

And necessarily would have to meke good wages to itake
Pamiiy?

Yes.
You don't know ebout his family difficulties?
NG

BEEPE:  That's all.
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BEEEE: As a part of original testimony of Mrs, Jeffe
aek her a few quegtions, and after BYWO T
88 LoLLows:

01lds last?

Fan

A
Lhaty

e

left Lr.

L,

it will be up in & few davs.

.Be up in a few days® K. Tss.

You are employsd thers as a nurss% 4. Yes,
And she is getting better? As Yes,

in fact she 1e up here to-day? A,  TYss,

And your suployment cesses when she gets well enougi,

Yoo,
What work have vyou in nind after that? A. None.,

CROBS EXAZONATION BY IIR. J. E. BLACKBURN .

dhet was wrong with Mrs. 01dsf?

A strokes of paralysis, end vou gayv she is recove

&8s

irs. Jeffeoat, where do you say vou have been aursing?

And you went to work there almost inmmediately after vou

Jelfcoat?

sbout two weeks,

And been there up to now? A. Tes,
And still theres -~ but she 1s improving?
Tes.

Uan she walk?



went Ifor %q& she coculdn
she went o but s

r,
Tren .

e couidnt

s ¥
BT
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JRo. RACHEL €, GUIIEDGE, a witness the gomplainant,
after belng Tirst sworn to speak the truth, the whole struth and
nothing but the truth, testified as follows:

DIRERCT ELAIONATICN BY MR, . O, BREBE.

e What is vour nans?

A You want my name?  Rachel O, Gulledze is the way Ivzign.

e Are vou the mother of lirs., Jeffcoat? A. Yaes,

e Hre., Gulledge, 4id you see lrs. Jdeffcoat the Sunday alter
Cetober zZnd, 19379

A Yem,

e Where did you sse haer?

Ao 1 saw her st Loue.

e At hone? A, Yes, sir.

e AL vour home? A. AT my hons.

e Did she come there that day? L. Yes, sir.

e Who did shé gome with? A. Siew brousht her there,
ner son.

S Did Stewart say anything why he wes bringing hsr?

4. No, he didn't tcll me.

e But 4id Urs., Jeffcoat tell yvou w she came Jown there<?

A Yes,

A What did she tell vou?

e BLACKBURE: we objsct to that as purely hearsay.

¢. What did she tell you?

A. She was telling me about their fuss that night

A Wnat did she =zay had hayﬁ ned9

A, Well, he got mad about mom“thing ~- because she had been
Lo ﬁﬂbertq dale three times that week and he wanted to know what ahe

Lo LhLEh right eaway -- she tcld him whet
TLth at that minute. Ie brought

it up thset night after they eame tack from Silverhill, where they
carried their daughter ﬁdfﬂ there for belng in the program.

A Did she have any marks on her anywhers?

A, She hed her 1ip bruised and her eye.

s Iied a bruise on her syef? A. Yes, gir.

e Did she tell you how those bruisss got there?

A Zhe certainly did.

AT hat did she say?

As Well,she said he Jjumped on her and -- why vou know how &
fizlit is, I gusss.,



MR, EEEBE: That's all.

e Did she tell vou that in the vresence of ¥Fred?

Ao Ho, not in the presence of him.

e T mean Stewer
] A No, Stewart wasn't in thers -~ Bitewart just brought her
in.

Qe But was Stewart there?

A. I don't remember that exactly,

(" Eove they had trouble hershofore?

hs Oh, my goodness! I couldn®t remember to tsll you.

£ Tas he bsat her?

A S0 pany times I couldn't tell you how nmany.

g, You have seen the bruiseg on her before?

A I certainly heve,

. Bad bruises? A. Bad bruisses.

MR, BREEHS: Thatts all,

CROSS TXAIMVATION BY R, J. B. BLACKBURI,

& Mrs. Gulledge, T believe you said vou are Mrs. Jeffcoat's
mother?

A Yes, sir.

e And you were not . there at their home that night?

A. No, I wasn't.

W . You dontt xnow except Uﬂa+ vour daughter told you?

e No, I don't know what happened -- only what the children
szid,

HE-DIRECT BEAATNATION BY IR, ¥W. C. BHEBE.

il . Stewart wes Lherst

iR. BLACEBURN: We objsect £ Lo that, as no predicate has bsen

laid for it,. '

Do What did Steswart tell you, Mrs, Gulledgze<®

A. Well, he was called in by his mother to stop his dad
from jumping on her.



ERISTINE JEFFCOAT, a witness for the complaidant, after
being Plﬂsu sworn 4 gpeak the truth, the whole Sruth and nothi ing

but the tx uth, testified as _QlLOJU.

DIRECT BXAONATION BY . W. C. BEEBE

Do How old are you, Christine®

A Fifteen years old.

e Fifteen? A« Yes, sir.

W Mr. Fred Jeffcoat is vour fath ér? A; Yag, sir.

e And lirs. Myrtle Jeffcoat is your mothers A« Yes, sir.

Qe Christine, did jou.hear a fuss between your mother and
father -~ where were you gleeping on the Seturday night of Octoher
Znd? :

Ao ~ In the opposite |room from them,

SN And a door between the twe roongss A. Yes, sir.

e Did you hear any scuffling or any fuss betwsen them that
night?t

b Ho, sir.

“a You wers agleep? A. T was asleep,

o

. The next morning 4id vou ses any sears on your moth

A, sy lip was culb.

e

e Did you see & bru on her eya?
A, It was dark bluse,
We Was there any blood on the bed the next morning?

A, There was thres snots of blocd.

Be About how big? About as big ag g dollar or half «

A, About as big as half a dollar.
IR, BEEBE: Take the witness,

CROSS EXAUINATION BY MR, J. B, BLACKBURY,

e Christine, what 4
after thws difficulty hanppe

A, I wasn't hone.

&

ey

dollare

id your mothexr do that Sunday morning
ned? '

e Wasn't you home Sunday morning? That happensd Saturday

night, didn't it9
As Yes, sir.

T3a And didn't you spend that night at home? 4. Yes,

- e - F e T L S T = IICTr I T g ] Iy [= 2 M -

S)8 He provides well for yout A. Yes, sir,

W

Tow, Chrigtine, have you and your mother discus
Ko Ho, sir.
e You haven't? A, No, sir.

Is your father an ordinary scort of & man or is he

e ]
of man that has an ungovernable temper? (o answer)
SR Did you understandy {No answer}

e Is he an ordinary, or is he a man that hes such a
temper that he can't contrel himself, which, please ma'am?

R ¥

sir,

ad thic coss?



A
it e

e

mother and

and undsr

&2
[}

[
e

day nlght,

Y@S, sir.

June, on Saturday night, Oatober End, lesat year, did
father have a fuss?

Yes, sir.

Whers were you when that happened‘?

I was in the other rooum usleewn,

Did youw weke up while it was golng ont A. TYes, sir

Lid you hear any part of 1%

Yes, sir, I 1 e‘rd whansver she ocalled brother,
- ¥ ¥ )

What did she say when she called brother?

She just said, come hsre and help ue.

Did she tell Stewert Lo get 2 gun and kill your father?

T don't remember; I didn't hear that,.

Did she, ir her call to him, did she include Lo get a gun®
No, sir.

You didn*t hear any words about a gun® A, Ho, 8ir.

Did vou hear anything slse? A. No, sir.

Did you see your mother the next morning? As. Yes, gir,
Was wvour mother bruised in any way? ‘
She had a little place on her 1ip like it had besn bumpsd
her eyes kind of blue. '
Did vou see any blood on the bed? A, No, sir.

CROBS HAADNATION BY IR. J. D. BLACKBURN.
June, this thing that you are talking about happened Satur-
didntt its
Yee, siT,
Wow, you werse home Sunday morning? A. Yes, siv.
What 2id vou and your mobher do Sundav?
We zot ready and went to Sunday school.
Fer lip wasn't cut so bad that she couldn®t go to Lunday
Ho, slT,
Yoy didntt gse your father sitrike hery A. o, sir,
Your father has never mistreated you, hag he?
No, sir.
Las he nlstreated the other childrens



e B

A Well, no, sir.

e You know what an ungovernable temper ig, don't you?

A Well, it is ome thalt you can't contrcl,

N Deeg your father have that kind of a temper, or has he
that kind of a tempsr that he can control?

A. T reckon he can control it all fi;ht,

tn ow, then, June, were you home the entire day Sunday?

A I wasn't at home any in the evening.

Q.. Wesn't home in the afterncon? = A. No, sir,

e Befors you left, d4id wveour fathsr tell your mother that she
had to leave, or anything of thet kind?

A, Yo, siz.

e Now, have you eve

@ ather thrsasten to kill your
mother or severely hurt her

¥ heard your
L)

A Moy, sir.

Ge The proper place for both of them is to be with vou all?
Ae Yes, sir,

e June, you have been ther with.youf father since your

mother and foather separated?

o

A. Yesg, sir,

W You say vour father can control his isupsr?
A, Yes, sir.

. Doss he do it7? A, Yes, sir}

i, BLACKDBURN: That's all,
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WERTLE JEPFCOAT, U
Complainant _
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CIWRTLE JEFFOOLT, ;o IN THE CYRCUIT COURT OF
' Complainant, I} ST
) BATDWIN-COWNTY, ATLBAMA.
v, )
i IN BOTITY.
FRED JEFFQO'T, )
Resp ddent. }
AGHE
IT IS AGREED between the parties to this cause that
‘sald cause be submitted to the Judge For decree a8 to divoerce,
attorneys! fees 1o be allowed ccu&? inant®s sclicitors, alimony
pendente 1lite and perranent alimony without Lolding of & refer-
iﬁceq
Tt 1s Turther agreed betwssen counsel that Ons Hundred
ig a remsonable attorneys?t Tfee in the premises
sclicitors,
Yitness our hands this the [ ©_  day Gfﬂzgfgﬁﬁaqm% 19E8,.

/ch/LAbfLJL- /&L214L41477€34-L/ﬁk4\\

ors for Complain

M




MYRTLE JEFFCOAT,

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
Complainant, '

'BATDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
IN EQUITY.

FRED JEFFCOAT,
Respondent,

%
)
VS8s - }
)
)
)

NOTE OF TESTIMONY.

This cause ié'éﬁbmitted fag?decrea on the qﬁgsﬁion of
aiimony,péndente iite, fer:absolute divorce, permanent-alimoﬁy
and attorneys' fee, on behalf of the complainant, on the following:
(1}"briginal3bill of ceﬁ@l&inﬁ; {2} service on the defendant;
(3) agreement of counsel as of Mareh 10, 1938; (4) agreement of
counsel as o% January 17, 1958; (5} depesitions of complainant's
witnesses, MWrﬁle Jeffecat, Robert E. Kendrick, Rachel €, Gulledge,
Chrigtine Jeffcoat and June Jeffcoat, |

 This cause is submittsd for final decree on the question

of_alimonﬁ pending suit,'permanent alimony and absolute divorce,
on bshalf of the respondent, on the following: (1} Respondentis
amswef; {2} agreement of counsel as of March 10, 1938; (3) agree-
ment of éouﬁsél as of January 17, 1938; (4) depositions of respond-
ent's witnesses, Pred Jeffcoat, Stewart Jeffeoat, Elzle Hankins,
M. ¢, Cooper, R. M. Stanton. N

This the /75Lf.  day of March, 1938.

AN

Register.
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'. E‘he State of Alabama, i No. 3784

'costs o suit, and have the same to render to the .said

S Tt T Ty e ey Shmme e s s L i e J—

— — g -
C:Ei!kiN E:IEEK Y EXECU 1‘1 ON i
BILL OF COSTS i
No. 578, ﬁyrﬁia J@ff@@%t, o VS. . Pred Jeffeest. PLAINTIEF
. ' DEEFENDANT
FEES OF REGISTER Doliars| Cents .. Brougt Forward 810 [30.
e S . o Lo rETmEE e e i
Filing each bill and other PHPEYS - gg For Receiving, keeping and paying
Issuing each subpoena ___ ____ e eaeooo 50 40 out or distributing money, etc.: st
Issuing each copy thereof __..........__ 40 $1,000, 1%, =1t over $1,000, and not
. Hntering each return thereof ... __.___ IS over $S 000, 3-4 of 1%; all over $5,-
* For each order of publication - e 1 00| . 000 and not exceeding $10 000, 1-2 of
isbumcrhert O;Ehmjm:;ct}on cemmemean o I gg ‘ 1%, all over $10,000 1-4 of 19%.
.. Foreach copy thereot ... ., _i .. .. __ J .
... Emtering each revurn thereof .___.. _____ . 15 o I Ren(;ilzél;gl;m]éf:‘ig?;g c::;r(}: E’?cymgl 203}
‘Issuing Writ of Attachment .._...__..__ I 00 o 1% of. atnotnt received. ? ;
HEntering each return thereof .. ._._ ... 15 . .
Docketing each case: . 100 3 |G | Bach notice sent by mail fo creditor . .- 15
. Etitering each appeaxa_u—:é;—- 7 :__:-:: “ 25 g5 Filing receipting for and docketing each
Issuing each decree pro confesso on perser. 1 06 ¥ Cla’ﬁn’ ete. 25
Issuing each decree pro confesso on publica 1 00 or all entries on subpoena dOCket Etc 50
Each order appointing guardian ___ _.__. T 00 For all entrles on commission docket, 0
Any other order by Register ._____ ______ 50 _ _ ete. - 3 4
Lssning Commission to take testimony____ 50| |50 g‘;;lggggdfgag;icpgd per 100 words..... 15 503
» Receiving and filing __ ____ . _ . . ___. 1 ' ecree - 3
: ndorsmg;;r each pacgkage _________________ 18- 1{3 Report of dIVOICFEOtSEQ;TSI;ealth Oﬁlce 59 B
Entenng order submitting cause ._ .. __ .. 50 bU < - PR
‘ 'j%ntermglfutw tother order of court__._ ____ gg 50 1 TOTAL FEES OF REGISTER.. &?—3&—
‘Noting all testimony ... .. _____.. - 3 iy
*'Absiract of cause, ete. .. ______.______ 100 7 FEES OF SHERIFF b
; "Entermg each decree S & * A
/" For every 100 words over 500. ... . is 7% | Serving and returning subpoena on deft. $1 50 .
Taking account, : etc, 300 Serving and  returning subpoena for gl s
Taking testimony, ete  __________. 15 witness __.______ . - 65 S P
Bach report, 300 words et less __._ .._. 2 50 Levying attachment —--- 300 -
- For every 100 words over 500 15 : Eutgrlng and returning same .. ____ 25
Awmount claimed less than 8500, etc qppene 2 00| Selling property attached ..__________ :
Issuing €ach subpoena l 25| 2|70 Impaneling Jury . e ONTRUR :
Witness ‘certificate, each .. ___. . _ .._. 25 | Executing Writ of possession ._...._._ 2 50
Issuivg execution, each .o ... .. .. 75 Zg Collecting execation for costs .. ... 1 50
Entering each return ' 1s hilte | Serving and returmng sci. fa., eaeh*___ 65
Takiog and approving bond, each .. __-100 - ¢ gerv%ng ang returning not_lcef ] 6(5]
Making copy of bill, etc ‘ 15 | Serving and returning writ of injunction 1 5
"Each notice not otherwise provided for .. 50 Serving and returning writ of exeat..__ 1 50
"Hach certificate or aftidavit, with seal __. 50 Taking and approving bonds, each ____- 75
Fach certificate or affidavit, no seal .25 Collecting money on execution .....__.
‘Hearing and passing on application, ete... 3 00 Making Deed D mmmmme eeen - 250
Each settlement with Receiver, ete. . 3 00 Serving and returning application, etc.. 1 00
Examing each voucher of Receiver, ete _ 10 | Serving attachment, contempt of coutt_.'1 50
lFixa'mzing each anstwer ete. a 3 :070 i TOTAL FEES OF SHERIFF__ —T1I/ 25
Recording resigpation, etc. . | 3 ' : : :
Entering each certificate to SupremeCourt 50 RECAPITULATION
Taking questions and answers, etc 25 Register’s FBees - oo oo oo iz %g
Hor aliother ser relating to suchproceedings 1 00 1 Sheriff’s Fees . . .. coeme oz Nl
For services in proceeding to relieve min- ' Commissioner’s Fees. ____. . __._.___ 24 O
ors, etc., same fee as in similar cases. Solicitor’s Fees . o oo o 1ga96§
-CO'ﬂmleIOn on sales, etc: Ist $100, 2 per Witness Fees . ... ... 800
' cent: all over $100 and not egceeding  Guardian Ad Litem . o . ovee eene.
$1,000, 1 1-2 per cent; all over $1,000, Printer’s Fees .. __ ... .______._._.__ "
. and not exceeding $.¢O 000, 1 per ct; all Trial Tax L .. . e 3 00 3100,
= over 20,000, 1-4 of 1 per cent _ i Recording Decree in Prcbate Court,___ ) l 0.
Sub Total Carried Forward .. .. e 3‘9 40 TOTAT e o oo e I JE

Baldwin County

Cn'cmt Court, In Eqmty

Term, 193——.

To any ‘%her;ff of the State of Alabama—GREETING :
: You are hereby commanded, That of the goods and chattels lands and tenements of

Fred Jaff Ceet,

| : Defendant -
~you cause to be made the sum of: e Emg;ﬁﬁ’ and 1‘3@ / 300, ﬁ’o}larsi ‘
. whicn - WYEEle Jerfeeat. ' - _Plaintiff.
™ recovered of : _Higz. ' on the_S0%h ‘ _day of April. - 193-&; 7‘
“ by the Judgment of our Circuit Court, held for the eounty of Baldwin, besides the sum of
ﬁﬁ@’ ﬁﬁi&i}mé [~ 31:&‘%? ‘Eﬁ.?ﬁ *ﬁaﬁ.ﬁé/lﬂﬁ. BB F B AR AN BT Dollars,

[AR%aamks B 5 Duek,

and make return of thiz Writ a,nd the execution thereof, accordmg to law.

. Interesk from_ i | L 193 to date of collectlon

32%&3’. _ lgq 8!

Witness my hand, this ﬂi -day -of

Register




SUMMONS—ORIGINAT,

The State of Aiabama?

" Baldwin County

HESRT PANTING 8., DAY HIHETTE. ALA.

Circuit Court of Baldwin County, In Equity

To Any Sheriff of the State of Alabama—GREETING :

WE COMMAND YOU, That yvou summon: _
FRED JEFRCOAT

i L3 . ’ .
of . Mobile cLCounty, to be and -appear before the Judge of the Circuit Court

of Baldwin County, exercising Chancery jurisdiction, within thirty days after the service of Sum-

mons, and there to answer, plead _or_dei:nur, without oath, to a Bill of Complaint lately exhibited by

_ WHR [LE JEFFCOAY

against said FRED JEEFQOAT

)

and further to do and perform what said Judge shall order and direct in that behalf. And this the said
Defendaut shall in no wise omit, under penalty, etc. And we further command that you return t]:us writ with

yvour endorsement thereon, to our sajd Court immediately upon the execution thereof.

WITNESS, Robert 8. Duck, Register of said Cireuit Court, this 11th day '

A T
of Oectober 1937

Register

N. B.—Any party defendant is entitled to a copy of the bill upon application to the Register.
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iMYRTLE TEFFCOAT, 1,
i Complainant, § IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
EVS- % BALDWIN COUNTY, ALABAMA,
FRED JEFFCOAT, § IN EQUITY. N0. 372
| Respondent. g |

ANSWER,

H

i
i

i
|
i
f
1
1

i

?Enumbered Third of the Bill of Complaint but denies all of the athe%

Now comes the Respondent in the above entitled cause an

for answer to the Bill of Complaint says:
| 1. TRespondent admits the allegetions of paragraph num-!
bered First of the Bill of Complaint.
| 2. Respondent admits that the Complainent and the Res-
ipondent are hudébsnd and wife, having marfied on or about September
250, 1926, but denies easch snd all of the other alliegations of par-

éiagraph_numbered Second of the Bill of Complaint.

3. Respondent admits that he i3 the father and that th

Complainant ig the mother of the children named in parasgraph

iéallegations thereof.

'
]
i

4. Respondent denies the allegations of paragraph.numr;

bered Fourth of the Bill of Complaint.
5. Each and all of the other allegations of the Bill o

Complaint which have not been answered herein are hereby emphatic-

: ally denied.

Respondent having fully answered the Bill of Complsaint

! in this cause, prays thét he be discharged with his reasonable

4

costs in this behalf expended.

_Q\,TSTBW

4¥torney for Respondent.

i
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TO TEE HONORABIE P, W. FARE, JUDGE OF TR CIRCUIT COURT
OF BAIDWIN COUNTY, ATABARMA, TN EQUITY: _

Comes MYETKE-JE?Fﬁﬁgl, &nd humbly complaining unto FRED
JEFFOOAT, respectfuliy shows unﬁo your Honor asg follows:.

| FIRST:

That your complainant, Hyrtle Jeffeoat, is over ;he age of
twenty-one years and a resident of Baldwin founty, Alebama; that the
sald Fred Jeffcoat is over the age of twenty-one years aﬁd a resident
of Baldwin County, Al&bém&; that your complainant and the sald Fred
Jeffcoat have lived in Baldwin County, Alabame, continuocusly for
more than three vears next preceding.the filing of this bill of
complaint, |

SECOND:

That your complainant and the said Fred Jeffecat are hus-
band and wife, having intermarried mores than'eighteen Years ago.
That the said Fred Jeffcoat is a man of ungovernable temper and for
a long time has been subject to fits of anger and made as8saults and
threats agalinst your complainant, &nd that on October Znd, 1937,

without provocation or cause, the said Fred Jeffcodt flew 1nto a

Fit of anger against your complainant and sssaulted and beat her
and threatened to and attempted to do her bodily barm, and did
strike and beat her and Serlously injure her, and drove your c¢om-
plainant from their home at Robvertsdale, in Baldwin Coﬁnty, Alabama,
and threatenéd to do her bodily,injury shbuld She return; that the
conduet and threats of the said Fred Jeffecoat have caused &our O~
plainant to reagonably fear that if she should continue to liwve
with him, he would kill her or do her sueh bodily harm as would
injure her health or body; that your complainant has not liwved
with the ssid ¥red Jeffeoat since Oectober Znd, 1937,
TEIRD:
That there was born to your complainant and.the sald Fred

} LY X .' K



Jeffcoat the following named children:

Stewart Jeffcoatb, Age 16 years;
Christine Jeffcoat, Age 14 years;:
June Jeffcoat, : Ags 13 years;
Billie Jeffcoat, Age 9 years;
Jog Jeffcoat, _ Age 3 years;:
Fhylis Jeffcoat, C Age & years;

that the said Fred Jeffeoat not only abusges and mistreats yoﬁr COm~
plainant, butlalso_abuses and mistreats the said children, and he is
not a proper:person t0 have the cusﬁody and oontrol.of ﬁhe sald chii-
dren.

FOURTH:

That the said Fred Jeffcoat is an able-bcdiea man and of
BSOS mesns; that he owns property in Baldwin County, Alabama, of
the value of at least Two Thousand Dollers ($£2,000.00); that he has
steady employment and his net earnings over and above his expenses,
your complainant is informed and believes, ig approximateiy One Hund-
red Dollars ($100.00} per month.

Your complainant further shows unto your Homer that she is
without means of subport and has no employment, and has no funds or
moneys to pay hef counsel in the prosecution of this suit.

'WHEREFORE, your complainent prays this Honorable Court will
take jurisdiction of the cause made by this bill orf complaint, and
that the szid TFred deffecoat bs made party def endant hereto, =nd by
broper process be made to pléad, answer or demur to this bill of
oomplaint_within the time and under the pains and penalties-pfescrib—
ed by law and the bPractice of this Honorable fourt.

Your complainant further prays that all proper orders and
decrees be made and entered allowing to your complainant and requl -

ing the said defendant to vay a reasonable attormeys' fee for the
complainant in the prcsecution.of this cause and for alimony pending
this proceeding.

Your complainant Turther prays that upon a flnal hearlng

of this cause this Honorable gourt will make snd enter a decrees for-



ever dissolving the bonds of matrimony exiéting between yvour com-

plainant and the said Fréd veffcoat, and that she be given the cafe
and custo&y of the said mino: children, and that proper alimony ba
allowed to her for the support of herself and the said minor child-
ren out of the egstate of said Fred Jeffeoat; and your complainant
prays for such other, further or different relief as in equity and

good conscience she is entitled to receive,

@M

Attdrneys for Complainant, -

]

T

TO0T NOTH «

|

Defendant is required to answer every allegation of . the
foregoing bill of complaint, Paragraphs FTIRST to FOURTH inclusive,

but not uander ocath; oath is hereby expressly waived.

Ettorneys for Gomplaimant. o=~
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Serve on ___ THE STATE OF ALABAMA,

Circuit Court of Baldwin County BALDWIN COUNTY

IN EQUITY :
| . Wmom?& in office this
Zc.llﬂsmgmlllt‘ _
SUMMONS ] day of , , 193
* SHERIFF
. Lo Executed this “\N\l . m_m.uwW.Om
m WYRTLE JEFFCOAT, |
| .. | _ 105/
H m - W—. ’ J
&Gwﬁuwmwﬁmﬁ.ﬁu by leaving a copy of the within m:.HEonm AﬁmE,
. /. _ @wﬁmummi
__ 74 . “ . i
| xqa FRED JEFFCOAT, ] W
| . Respondent « P m:ﬁj
k, ’ ) ~ Yy >, m B ol
_ _ : | " <"/ Deputy Sherift
| - _
|
! BEEBE, HALL & BEEBE,

W

Solicitor for Complainant

Recorded in Vol. ‘ Page |

o



. T

No.

THE STATE OF ALABAMA

Baldwin County.

Circuit Court, In Equity

Vs,

GE>ZQNW< M%NOCHMOZ

‘Fi. Fa.

Total -

Fee woowi

Execution Docket

Page

Page

Omﬁwm.mmmm? t's Solicitor

,.M.Em STATE O_,. >F>m>§>

mm_mdﬁﬂ OOEHQ

ha ~duly waived — : right
to the mxmﬁwﬁon of personal property as to
the collection of the debt for which this execu-
tion is issued.

Register.

‘Received in office this

day of . 193

Sheriff

Execution Docket—_ Page

MOORE PRINTING SO., BAY MINETTIE, Al

The State of Alabama

|

By virtue of the within exeeution I have levied

Baldwin County




RECORDED “eed

2~ Ths—
MYRTLE JEFFCOAT, ‘
. .Complainant,
ve,
FRED JEFFCOAT, N
Hespondent.
IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
BALDWIN COUNTY, ATABAMA,
- IN EQUITY.. w

- NOTRE OF TESTIMORY.

%m\i\\\.\“!ﬂw

\w%ﬁ.‘r&\& \Qn\cnﬁb



REGORDED

o 77
~
MYRTLE JEFFCOAT,
Conplainant,
- va,
FRED JEFFCOAT, .
Respondent.
V | [}
IN THE GIRCUIT COURT OF
_ . .+ BALDWIN COUNTY, Al
g ._ szﬁmaﬁ
ﬁfw_w
e
Wit _... .
W - AGREEMENT OF COUNSEL., -

¢ Dok \_Wx\ﬂ»



8?550. REQUEST FOR DECREE IN VACATION, - " Moote Ptg. Co.

P e i ™

ST ATE. QF AL ABAMA, | _j . | ' cnicmfr COURT, IN EQUITY. :

. ety inTre : X
' BALDWIN COUNTY N 52 Merch = 138 .
MYRTIE JEFFCOAT, o
— , Compiamantg-
“ Vs, '
FRED JEFFCOAT,, _ S
, Dgiendan’t__: )

o _R. 8. DUCK,

, Register :

Answer Thaving been filed by
In the above stated cause & I#Egﬁéé{:fﬁ’é %ﬁ%ﬁ?@ﬂﬁv%&ﬁee’% ﬂ%##é'éérffﬁéft] #the Defendant,

and evidence having been taken, and the cause being ready for submission for final decree, and no

: : , SEEBE, HALL & BEERE
defense having been interposed, the Complainant, by SEEBE, BALL BEEDE ,

Solicitors of record, now files with the Register of this Court

this written request to deliver the papers in this cause to the Judge for final decree in vacation.

BEEEE, HALL & BELRBE,

Solicitor for Complainant.



No. 378

RECORDED

Page

' Baldwin Coubty.

El“he'#State of Alabama,

~ CIRCUITCOURT, IN EQUITY |

MYRTIE JEFFCOAT,

Complain

ant,.

Vs.

FRED JEFFCOAT,

Bespondent.

REQUEST FOR DECREE 'IN

VACATION

Filed_ Mareh -~ (8

B 5‘,@“@&2

1193.8

Register.

Recoirded in

Vol.—t

~Page

Récord

5.5

Register,

Moore Ptg. Co, Bay Minette



